
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
Office of Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20405 

BBC 8 1970 

. Mr'. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 
oelw 

On August 19, 1970, you were advised by the Acting Archivist of the 
United States that this copy was withheld from-.resea'rchl`inisder the 
terms of 5 U. S. C. 552, subsection (b)(6), as a part of "medical files 
and similar files, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly 
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy" of the family of the late 
President Kennedy. 

A careful review of the document in question, in the light of the cited 
statute, its legislative history and subsequent interpretations, has 
failed to adduce any grounds to warrant upsetting the considered judg-
ment of the Acting Archivist. 

Under the circumstances, I have no recourse but to advise that your 
appeal is denied. However, in the event ihe Kennedy family or its
authorized representative should advise me that release of the 
"memorandum of transfer" does not constitute an unwarranted invasion 
of their personal privacy, I will reconsider my decision. 

Sincerely, 

■0=1Ade: 

AdO1W 
Assis n Administra 	or Administration 

This is in reply to your letter of November 10, 1970, appealing from 
prior decision of the Archivist of the.United States, not to make 
available to you a copy of the Government's copy of the "memorandum 
of transfer" of the materials relating to the autopsy of President 
Kennedy. 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 


